TB-34 ( ) Industry Day Questions and Answers

Q&A Number \ Questions and Answers
Contractual Questions
Ql How does the Peer Review Process work for the Final Proposal Revision? Who is
on the review, timing and attendance?
Al Following the evaluation of proposals in support of competitive procurements the

Government may determine that “discussions” are required in accordance with
FAR Part 15. A competitive range would be established, and “discussions” would
be conducted with those offerors within the competitive range. A Government
Only Peer Review would be conducted prior to the closure of the “discussion”
period. Such a review would focus on ensuring that all issues in need of being
discussed, had been addressed during the “discussion” period, and that further
resolution of issues is not required. Once discussions have been concluded, a
Request for Final Proposal Revision would be issued to those offerors within the
competitive range. The participants on a given Peer Review team would vary by
procurement. The specific names of individuals participating in the Peer Review
will not be disclosed.

Programmatic Questions

Q2 Will the Navy provide the current TB-34 Design Technical Data Package (TDP) with
the solicitation?
A2 No. The desired Towed Body requirements will be provided in the TB-34()

Performance Specification. The TB-34 () Performance Specification will be
provided upon request to cleared companies after the RFP is released.

Technical Questions

Q3 Other than the OK-276, ARCI, and E-O rotary joint, will the Navy require
interoperability with the current TB-34 array at the module level?

A3 No. The Performance Specification contains no requirements for interoperability
at the module level with any current Towed Arrays.

Q4 Will the Navy provide failure analysis information for the current TB-34 design?

A4 No. Relevant information derived from failure analysis of current designed Towed

Arrays and Tow Cables were considered during development of the TB-34() Towed
Body Performance Specification.




